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NTIA/RUS RFI & ACRT Broad Band's Response:
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
Rural Utilities Service 
RIN: 0572-ZA01 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
National Telecommunications and Information Administration 
RIN: 0660-ZA28 
Docket No: 0907141137-91375-05 
Broadband Initiatives Program and Broadband Technology Opportunities Program 
AGENCIES: Rural Utilities Service (RUS), Department of Agriculture, and National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA), Department of Commerce. 

ACTION: Joint Request for Information. 

SUMMARY: RUS and NTIA announce the release of a joint Request for Information (RFI) seeking public comment on certain issues relating to the implementation of the Broadband Initiatives Program (BIP) and the Broadband Technology Opportunities Program (BTOP). This is the second joint RFI that the agencies have issued since the enactment of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Recovery Act), which established these broadband initiatives. The input the agencies expect to receive from this process is intended to inform the second round of funding. In particular, the agencies seek to gather information that will help them improve the broadband programs by enhancing the applicant experience and making targeted revisions to the first Notice of Funds Availability (NOFA), if necessary. 

DATES: Comments must be received by [insert 14 days after publication in the Federal Register] at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time. 

ADDRESSES: Interested parties are encouraged to file comments electronically via e-mail to broadbandrfi@ntia.doc.gov. Paper comments should be sent to: Broadband Initiatives Program, Rural Utilities Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Stop 1599, Washington, DC 20250, and Broadband Technology Opportunities Program, National Telecommunications and Information Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce, HCHB Room 4887, 1401 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20230. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For general inquiries regarding BIP, contact David J. Villano, Assistant Administrator, Telecommunications Program, Rural Utilities Service, email: bip@wdc.usda.gov, telephone: (202) 690-0525. For general inquiries regarding BTOP, contact Anthony Wilhelm, Deputy Associate Administrator, Infrastructure Division, Office of 2 

Telecommunications and Information Applications, National Telecommunications and Information Administration, email: btop@ntia.doc.gov, telephone: (202) 482-2048. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On February 17, 2009, President Obama signed the Recovery Act into law.1 The Recovery Act establishes five statutory purposes: to preserve and create jobs and promote economic recovery; to assist those most impacted by the recession; to provide investments needed to increase economic efficiency by spurring technological advances in science and health; to invest in transportation, environmental protection, and other infrastructure that will provide long-term economic benefits; and to stabilize state and local government budgets.2 

1 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Pub. L. No. 111-5, 123 Stat. 115 (2009). 

2 Recovery Act § 3(a), 123 Stat. at 115–16. 

Consistent with these statutory purposes, the Recovery Act provides RUS and NTIA with $7.2 billion to expand access to broadband services in the United States. In so doing, it recognizes the growing importance of access to broadband services to economic development and to the quality of life of all Americans. Specifically, the Recovery Act expands RUS‟s existing authority to make loans and provides new authority to make grants for the deployment and construction of broadband systems in rural America. The purpose of the expanded RUS broadband authority is to improve access to broadband in rural areas without service or that lack sufficient access to high-speed broadband service, and to facilitate economic development. In addition, the Recovery Act requires NTIA to establish BTOP, which makes available grants for deploying broadband infrastructure in unserved and underserved areas in the United States, enhancing broadband capacity at public computer centers, and promoting sustainable broadband adoption. In facilitating the expansion of broadband communications services and infrastructure, both programs will advance the objectives of the Recovery Act by spurring job creation and stimulating long-term economic growth and opportunity. 

On March 9, 2009, RUS and NTIA jointly issued an initial RFI seeking public comment on issues relating to the implementation of these programs. More than 1,000 public comments were received in response to the RFI and these comments were used to develop the NOFA, which was published in the Federal Register on July 9, 2009. The NOFA allocated up to $4 billion in funding for BIP and BTOP projects, including Broadband Infrastructure projects, Public Computer Center projects, and Sustainable Broadband Adoption projects. It also set forth key definitions that are used in the programs, established basic eligibility requirements and evaluation criteria, and provided additional information for applicants on how to obtain funding. In response to the NOFA, RUS and NTIA received over 2,200 applications requesting nearly $28 billion in funding, with projects reaching across all 50 states, five territories, and the District of Columbia. 

Before initiating the second round of funding, RUS and NTIA are requesting additional public comment on certain aspects of BIP and BTOP. RUS and NTIA seek to improve the applicant experience and strengthen the program impact of BIP and BTOP in achieving Recovery Act objectives. Please note that topics discussed in this request for information will not apply to the initial funding round, but will apply only to the second round. 3 
Matters To Be Considered: Information is being sought on the topics discussed herein. Interested parties are invited to submit comments for the record on these topics. Comments must be received by [insert 14 days after publication in the Federal Register] at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time. 

I. The Application and Review Process 
A. Streamlining the Applications. For the first round of funding, applicants were required to complete a broadband infrastructure application, public computer center application, or sustainable broadband adoption application, depending on the type of project being proposed. For each application, the NOFA required applicants to respond to a number of questions and submit certain data. Those applicants considered highly qualified after completion of step one of the review process were required to submit additional information during a step two “due diligence” phase to substantiate the representations provided in the application.3 Some stakeholders, especially applicants completing the broadband infrastructure application, stated during the first round application process that completing the initial application was overly burdensome based on the questions asked and the number of attachments required. RUS and NTIA tentatively conclude that the application process should be streamlined. In what ways should RUS and NTIA streamline the applications to reduce the burden on applicants, while still obtaining the requisite information to fulfill the statutory requirements set forth in the Recovery Act? 

The number of questions asked or the attachments were not necessarily the issues I had with the application. Certainly the application process was more changing for some than others familiar with the general federal/state grant process. It's understandable that such volumes of information are needed to substantiate the very existence of such large projects and their benefit to the public good. The only information I had significant issue with was the raw Census data . Both the extraction of map, track block data and the inhabitants there cannot (easily) be discerned through American fact finder or quickly discerned from state data banks. Based on new techniques that information should be provided more thoroughly in the next round.   
Should the agencies modify the two-step review process, and if so, how? Should certain attachments be eliminated, and if so, which ones? Should the agencies re-examine the use of a single application for applicants applying to both BIP and BTOP to fund infrastructure projects? How should NTIA link broadband infrastructure, public computer center and sustainable adoption projects through the application process? 

3 74 Fed. Reg. at 33107. 

I believe there should be an intermediate step in the process prior to "step" two for new companies born out of this ARRA act. Why, because these new entities as startups do not have the resources and sheer mass of the other entities they are directly competing with in the process, such as the States. Therefore, a slight pause and fact check confirmation  between these "new" entities and the Federal Government will ensure that those newest to the process are on the same page as their much larger competitive rivals.  This levels the playing field for all applicants whatever the size of the entity applying.
I do not believe the attachments should change. The single application approach for both entities seems efficient and appropriate. The applications should be "linked" or prioritized from an engineering stand point first. Starting with regional middle-mile projects, Public Computer Centers in the areas of the middle mile project and sustainable adoption projects in the same geographic region. Middle-mile projects crossing state boundaries or having implications of importance for many states should be viewed at the federal level, not necessarily the state where the applicant is incorporated. 

These projects may not so neatly coincide with the individual states own agenda and therefore may be overlooked.  They may however play a huge role in the overall optical transport of the area between all states in the region. 

1. New Entities. What type of information should RUS and NTIA request from 

new businesses, particularly those that have been newly created for the purpose of applying for grants under the BIP and BTOP programs? For example, should the agencies eliminate the requirement to provide historical financial statements for recently-created entities? 

As mentioned above New Entities should be viewed in a new and positive light. Although they should be required to fill out the same relative forms as established ones (and the States) the information provided should be understood to be reflective on where they are which is in the beginning of the process.  
The birth of new companies as a result of the opportunities ARRA is evidence that even in the bleakest of times Americans are still willing to stretch and reach for the American dream. New entities should be treated with an additional level of care in the process to help foster and grow the new ideas and concepts that they bring to the table.

One can argue that there can is no better legacy left by the ARRA than the birth of new dynamic companies who then go onto make long term, sustainable contributions to the country that helped foster them. 
As the first round seems to have been heavily weighted to the favor of established entities and their list of individual projects shouldn't the next and final round be weighted more objectively to the New Entities? 
Keep in mind the new companies formed with the express interest of competing for funding in this shall heavily weighted competition could die without influx of capitol for the ides they bring to the table. Is that consistent with the goals of the ARRA when new entities/small companies can drive so many new jobs in the economy?
Additionally, New Entities are willing to undergo the aggressive financial oversight and equal access stipulations of ARRA grant funding far more than larger more established companies. They are also willing to use a new very aggressive technical approaches in dealing with age old broadband "gaps" that have occurred through years and years of methodical, traditional, engineering techniques that have maximized revenue and protected tariffs but unfortunately limited services to many end users. 

All these factors should be taken under serious consideration when evaluating the benefits of working with New Entities which in the final equation should prove to be very attractive for the Federal Government.   

2. Consortiums and Public-Private Partnerships. Similarly, how should the 

application be revised to reflect the participation of consortiums or public-private partnerships in the application process? Should certain critical information be requested from all members of such groups, in addition to the designated lead applicant, to sufficiently evaluate the application? If so, what type of information should RUS and NTIA request? 

Consortiums and partnerships should be outlined especially in the case of backbone projects that are the foundations for other fledging projects. All parties should both be responsible for their own applications which outline the level of interdependencies between the entities from a financial and technical nature. Separate applications should strengthen the case for the others existence but should also stand alone on their own merits.

3. Specification of Service Areas. The broadband infrastructure application required applicants to submit data on a census block level in order to delineate the proposed funded service areas. Some applicants found this requirement burdensome. What level of data collection and documentation should be required of applicants to establish the boundaries of the proposed funded service areas? 

Determining Census blocks was challenging but not particularly burdensome. However, determining who and what was exactly in those blocks was a different story. This level of specification was good for some of those larger entities competing for same large pool of funds, which have easy access to it. Also, the States have the clear advantage over all others in this competition on this subject. For the rest of us we were left to time-consuming process of dealing with the State data banks on short notice or with the laborious process of dealing with American fact finder or using Info USA which is fine for small library type searches but very costly for the massive amounts of data which is required.  
When New Entities and even midsized companies formed of experienced professionals are forced to compete in a pool of funds along with the States and larger companies one thing is for sure; the States and larger companies have a clear advantage on access to this type of information. 

4. Relationship between BIP and BTOP. The Recovery Act prohibits a project 4 from receiving funding from NTIA in areas where RUS has funded a project.4 Section VI.C.1.a.i of the NOFA required that infrastructure applications consisting of proposed funded service areas which are at least 75% rural be submitted to and considered under BIP, with the option of additional consideration under BTOP.5 According to the NOFA, NTIA will not fund such an application unless RUS has declined to fund it.6 RUS and NTIA are presently reviewing joint applications consistent with the process set forth in the NOFA. 

Should these kinds of rural infrastructure applications continue to be required to be submitted to RUS or should the agencies permit rural applications to be submitted directly to NTIA, without having to be submitted to RUS as well, and if so, how should NTIA and RUS proceed in a manner that rewards the leveraging of resources and the most efficient use of Federal funds? Are there situations where it is better to give a loan to an applicant as opposed to a grant? Are there applicants for which a loan would not be acceptable, and if so, how should the programs consider them? 

4 Recovery Act, div. A, tit. I, 123 Stat. at 118-19. 

5 74 Fed. Reg. at 33113. 

6 Id. at 33105. 

7 Id. at 33107. 

Both entities have specific expertise is dealing with different issues historically. If a joint application process is used then individual expertise of each agency should be continued to be used and weighed against the common goal. However, with so many applications and variation of funding requirements between the two entities certainly the door should be kept open on the issue.

The question between a grant and a loan is a powerful question when applied to rational of how this seems to be operating. Take the case of a large scale last-mile project  where a large remote population exist that is completely unserved and the construction cost may be subsidized by a federal grant. This would be on the basis that enabling these good citizens currently without broadband is   important enough to make sure they have it. However,  in this case wouldn't a loan be more appropriate than a grant because that population represents a large group of (paying) customers that should be starving to buy this service and support  the loan behind it?

Then take case of a large scale strategic middle mile project where a company can show small population of rural somewhat underserved residents lives a strategic route wouldn't a grant vs. a loan be more appropriate based on the competitive nature of attaining revenue from the local population? To elaborate, more of the residents are partially served vs. completely unserved  so attaining revenue will not be as quite as easy if they were completely unserved. They are hungry for the service but not starving. 
To summarize if it's a big build to customers who are completely unserved why would a grant be issued when the customers can and will pay and something to substantiate the build? When it's a big build (and a true need has been demonstrated) to customers who are underserved why would just a loan be made given the (competitive) challenge of extracting revenue from a population that currently has some level of Broadband service?  

Doesn't this discussion better address both the governments need to enable its residents with broadband and the governments need to assure the long term financial sustainability of the project based on the real competitive forces at work in the local area or region?

B. Transparency and Confidentiality. Consistent with the Administration‟s policy and the Recovery Act‟s objective to ensure greater transparency in government operations, RUS and NTIA are considering whether they should permit greater access, consistent with applicable Federal laws and regulations, to certain applicant information to other applicants, policymakers, and the public, including state and tribal governments. Should the public be given greater access to application data submitted to BIP and BTOP? Which data should be made publicly available and which data should be considered confidential or proprietary? For example, RUS and NTIA tentatively conclude that the application‟s executive summary should be made publicly available for the second round of funding. 

The technical nature of telecommunication is proprietary and information regarding those projects should be kept as such. In my view less is more (unless otherwise asked) in protecting the data.
I do not think executive summaries should be listed on the website. Specific details on projects should be proprietary. The general public has been altered to the projects existence and that is enough.  If the public request information through the Freedom of Information Act certainly some information should be provided. The basic listing of the project should be enough for transparency sake for public viewing. 
I am not sure why any more transparency should be given for round two vs. round one when the largest portion of funds will be given in round one vs. round two? When more money is released shouldn't that be the time when there is more scrutiny? 
C. Outreach and Support. For the initial round of funding, RUS and NTIA provided multiple means of applicant support and outreach, including hosting national workshops and minority outreach seminars, publicly releasing an application guidance manual, posting responses to Frequently Asked Questions on www.broadbandusa.gov, and establishing a Help Desk that fielded thousands of telephone and e-mail inquiries. What method of support and outreach was most effective? What should be done differently in the next round of funding to best assist applicants? 

The frequently asked questions were helpful in terms of better understanding certain aspects of the NOFA and its guidelines. I found it somewhat difficult to reach a live person in regards to different concerns I had for the project. More timely assistance should be given to new fledgling startup companies in the post application process to assure that guidelines are met vs. those applicant being left to wonder the status of their application and any possible details that may have been missed.

D. NTIA Expert Review Process. During the first round of funding, NTIA utilized panels of at least three independent reviewers to evaluate BTOP applications.7 A number of stakeholders have questioned whether this is the most effective approach to evaluating BTOP applications. To further the efficient and expeditious disbursement of BTOP funds, should NTIA continue to rely on unpaid experts as reviewers? Or, should we consider using solely Federal or contractor staff? 

The concept of not being paid for ones expertise is not one I share in regards to anything with telecommunications. This is an extremely competitive, tuff  and rewards oriented business. An "expert" has to eat and pay rent just like anyone else and how exactly are they doing that if they are not being paid for their time? 

Additionally, how can the Federal government  possibly contain and prevent the introduction of outside bias on these multimillion dollar proposals if the Federal Government does not control the paychecks of these folks regarding this issue? 

Also, given the general sensitivity of that which they are reviewing they should be under some sort of direct employment (at least short term) from the Federal Government as well as Non Disclosure Agreements. I believe this would help safeguard some of the concepts that so many have worked so hard on.

In telecom the best ideas, efforts and sheer performance should win the day and be rewarded. Therefore, I think if they are truly 'experts" they should be paid accordingly.

II. Policy Issues Addressed in the NOFA 5A. Funding Priorities and Objectives. Section IV.B of the NOFA establishes the funding limits for the first round of BIP and BTOP funding.8 In particular, RUS set aside approximately $2.4 billion in funding, with up to $1.2 billion available for last mile projects, up to $800 million available for middle mile projects and up to $325 million available for a national reserve. NTIA allocated up to $1.2 billion for broadband infrastructure projects, up to $50 million for public computer center projects, up to $150 million for sustainable broadband adoption projects, and up to $200 million as a national reserve. Many parties have publicly made suggestions as to how the NOFA could be modified to ensure that the Recovery Act funds make the greatest impact possible. RUS and NTIA welcome suggestions for targeted funding proposals and seek comment on how they can better target their remaining funds to achieve the goals of the Recovery Act. Below we set forth some examples of types of projects we could specifically target. We seek comment on these proposals as well as any others. 

8 Id. at 33110. 

RUS and NTIA request commenters that are proposing a more targeted approach for round 2 projects to support their proposal with quantitative estimates of the projected benefits of adopting such an approach. For example, commenters should quantify the impact of their proposal based on such metrics as the number of community anchor institutions committing to service, the number of last mile providers committing to utilize middle mile projects, the number of end users reached by the proposal, the number of new jobs created, directly and indirectly, and the projected increase in broadband adoption rates, as well as any other metrics necessary to justify the adoption of their proposal and ensure that the benefits of the Recovery Act are being realized. Commenters should explain the basis and method of calculation for the quantifications they provide. 

Initial Comments: I plan to have no less than five major colleges/universities as anchor institutions committing to the service. I plan to have at least two last mile providers committing to utilize the service. Initially 40,000 end users will be served with up wards of 500,000 to be  eventually served over a ten year period. My proposal will put several hundreds of IBEW telecom workers to work almost immediately as well as support hundreds more in other in the local economies where they live and spend their wages.  
1. Middle Mile “Comprehensive Community” Projects. Should RUS and/or NTIA focus on or limit round 2 funding on projects that will deliver middle mile infrastructure facilities into a group of communities and connect key anchor institutions within those communities? Ensuring that anchor institutions, such as community colleges, schools, libraries, health care facilities, and public safety organizations, have high-speed connectivity to the Internet can contribute to sustainable community growth and prosperity. Such projects also have the potential to stimulate the development of last mile services that would directly reach end users in unserved and underserved areas. Additionally, installing such middle mile facilities could have a transformative impact on community development by driving economic growth. 

In the next round of funding I believe the NTIA and RUS should focus on the middle mile concept , especially one that deliver services to unserved /underserved groups in communities, not limit it. I believe that the middle mile concept  is the most important one in telecom for many reasons. 
As you know from the basic engineering standpoint the networks of Qwest, Level3, ATT, Verizon XO communication and all others are really nothing more than patch work of middle mile segments interconnected together. Some of the interconnection points between two segments also double as distribution points where hungry customers exist in the surrounding areas. Some of middle-mile segment also complement one another in the patchwork and handle traffic overflow in the event that the other middle mile segments OR distribution points fail. If properly designed one middle mile segment can handle the traffic from many, many others to ensure the reliability of the network.
Given that a middle-mile route can feed so many potential customers and carry the traffic of other middle-mile segments which themselves have very high traffic the design, engineering and integration of these segments into the overall (private-public) telecom grid is of vital importance. The regional health and strength of all telecom companies can be greatly influenced through the creation and implementation of these middle mile segments.
Middle-mile projects also have the extremely important attribute to enable service to many, very diverse, unserved / underserved population types over very large areas. Whether it's a educational center in one community, a critical care facility in another and a sustainable broadband adoption project in a completely different state they all can be served through the creative "interlinking" of a new middle-mile facility which meanders between them, especially one with built in last mile delivery components such as FTTH (Fiber to the Home). 
FTTH (Fiber to the Home) not only helps fill the broadband needs of some of those in the areas who are unserved / underserved its introduction also helps safeguard an entire area against complete service outages as it's systems are independent from those used by DSL and Cable. 
Also, given that properly designed and engineered middle-mile facilities can carry such absolutely massive volumes of day to day and influx traffic the "anchor" of these facilities should be firmly rooted in several, hardened, ingress/egress telecom gateways, POPS or telecom hotels.

Theses factor ensure that as community colleges, schools, libraries, health care facilities and public safety organizations come to be so dependent on the high-speed Internet connectivity they can also count on the reliability and stability of the service. This in turn will allow them to use it to contribute to continuous, sustainable, and long term community growth and economic prosperity.
All of these factors will have a transformative impact on community development by driving economic growth from the higher regional level. That's why creative, multifaceted middle-mile projects are so extremely powerful; they affect the growth of the whole forest in a region, not just the trees. 

Should we give priority to those middle mile projects in which there are commitments from last mile service providers to use the middle mile network to serve end users in the community? 
Local wholesale node charges from last mile providers can be a very small overall component of revenue for middle-mile providers.  Therefore, I think the greatest priority should be given to middle mile proposals that also intended to themselves service local populations via last mile facilities. This in my view best the financial sustainability goals the NTIA and RUS. have regarding these projects. 
Should the agencies' goal be to fund middle mile projects that provide new coverage of the greatest population and geography so that we can be assured that the benefits of broadband are reaching the greatest number of people? 

Given that middle-mile segments play such important versatile roles I think these are a few import concerns that should be considered along with many other factors:
As Telco's typically are very diligent about in investing in highly dense (urban/suburban areas) population pools (so they can extract revenue) one can expect the best new middle-mile routes may go through areas of low population density (rural areas) versus high ones. 
Also, since middle-mile projects across large geographies can be very, expensive I would think the NTIA/RUS is trying to "spread" the investment amongst the maximum amount of counties, municipalities and states when connecting points A to B.
An example of this would be a middle-mile project of  450 miles that puts 100 miles in one state ,100 miles in another and 250 miles in yet another. This type of project should certainly be favored over a large scale middle-mile project that puts 450 miles all in one or even two states....shouldn't it?  In this way the NTIA and RUS can more evenly distribute the investment to many diverse, less populated, at risk socioeconomic groups who need the long-term growth this type of investment can bring. 
Additionally as a middle- mile segment represents a new build between two points... which two points are they?  How truly diverse are they in terms of interdependent failure? What do these points represent in terms of their overall strategic importance to the telecom world? Are the points common to all of the other major carriers operating in the area?

Does the creation of the new middle-mile route between points A and B represent something new that all carriers in a region can use terms of optical transport capability?

As a the diverse "patchwork" of middle-mile segments actually equates in many respects to the strength of one Telecom companies network over another against failure how does the creation of this new common "thread" add to the strength of the many Telecom companies that operate in that given region?    

The RNEWB-DL project has many strategic benefits in regards to all these concerns.

Should we target projects that create "comprehensive communities" by installing high capacity middle mile facilities between anchor institutions that bring essential health, medical, and educational services to citizens that they may not have today? 
In terms of the middle-mile projects I believe the goal of the NTIA/RUS should be to target projects that: 
1) Enable the largest volumes of those who are currently unserved / underserved to basic, pure broadband+ Internet. 

2) Make sure that the facilities installed are extremely reliable because they can handle so much traffic and therefore put the services of so many at risk.
3) Make sure the facilities installed are multi-faceted and perform all the other engineering duties expected from properly designed middle-mile facilities such as diverse and redundant transport for other carriers middle-mile facilities that may fail. 
4) Make sure the investment is very strategic and will both attract and drive long-term growth in the area.
5) Make sure the investment will be spread to as many diverse entities as possible along the geography chosen for the middle-mile span.
6) Make sure the technology deployed is easily scalable to the aggressive demands of future technology-how future proof is it?.

7) Make sure it represents a good investment in terms of today's money versus tomorrow's inflated dollars.

As these spans can carry so much traffic and can be so expensive the concerns of design and engineering must rival all others. The only "anchors" that should be involved are the hardened telecom gateways that can diversely and reliably drive the traffic of the Internet across the middle-mile span.

By doing these things comprehensive communities are certainly created-naturally. For these communities broadband access to the internet is access to essential health, medical and educational services to citizens that they may not have today if they do not have high speed broadband. No "anchor" institutions should be in charge of driving anything other than pure Internet content across these spans that are so important.   

Should certain institutions, such as educational facilities, be given greater weight to reflect their impact on economic development or a greater need or use for broadband services? If so, what specific information should RUS and NTIA request from these institutions? 6 

As places of learning, growth and human enrichment Educational facilities are a cornerstone of local and regional economies and should be given sufficient weight in the overall analysis. The amount of users they currently have, the bandwidth they currently need and that which is projected in the immediate future should all be of interest. The content that they currently do and can drive to the Internet as well their ability to provide public computer stations is of interest. 
To the extent that RUS and NTIA do focus the remaining funds on "comprehensive community" projects, what attributes should the agencies be looking for in such projects? For example, are they most sustainable to the extent that they are public-private partnerships through which the interests of the community are fully represented?                                                                                                                

Again, I believe the remaining funds should go towards comprehensively  engineered facilities that positively affect as many diverse geographic populations as possible such as municipalities, counties and states that could benefit from big middle-mile projects with built in last mile components. There may be nothing that "comprehensively " links these diverse communities other than they share the need for high-speed broadband Internet and their communities can use all use the long term economic boost caused by infrastructure investment. 

Should we consider the number of existing community anchor institutions that intend to connect to the middle mile network as well as the number of unserved and underserved communities and vulnerable populations (i.e., elderly, low-income, minority) that it will cover? 

Anchor institutions such as in large institutional users of broadband that are willing to commit to services prior to the build should be considered both positively and negatively for the overall business case but this is only one factor. As these types of big users generally use multiple providers anyway and are always looking for ways to increase bandwidth, lower cost and diversify providers it's not so important that they we pre-sell the prospective customers-just that the customers are near the route.
Additionally, pre-selling these types of clients can be a very real and dangerous game in terms of managing their expectation against the realistic timeline of the installation that big builds require. How long are these clients really willing to wait for service, not long once the process is started I can assure you. If delays are encountered you really do not want to have to continually involve them in the exact details on that process and risk their appetite for your service!
To put this another way, if they do not like the smell of what you are cooking they will get up and leave the resteraunt and never come back, period. I have seen this happen before and it's quite painful. Big institutional users do have a big hunger for bandwidth, but make no mistake they are very picky/finicky eaters because they can afford to be, everyone wants to cook for them!!

It's not imperative to get their commitments prior to the build, it's probably better not to. What really matters is that you understand where your service will fit into the competitive landscape and that they represent a small component of the overall revenue that can be obtained from an area. Once the service is fully operational THEN employ a skilled sales force to really "sell" it in the area, NOT BEFORE. "Pre-selling" can permanently destroy the long-term revenue generating potential of a large client.
Elderly unserved and underserved especially those in more remote rural areas would definitely benefit from better faster access to information as provided by broadband internet and this metric should be evaluated in the analysis.
How should RUS and NTIA encourage appropriate levels of non-Federal (State, local, and private) matching funds to be contributed so that the potential impact of Federal funds is maximized? 
NTIA and RUS should focus on projects that maximize overall viability as illustrated through the previous 1-7 check list. Also, creatively designed and properly engineered projects that not only meet the needs of the local area but also fully complement the regional network topology are ones that should draw investment from State, local and private funds as they are commercially viable and therefore offer greater long term financial stability.
In addition, should we consider the extent of the geographic footprint as well as any overlap with existing service providers?
Absolutely, the geographic footprint is very important especially in the context of limiting overlap with existing service providers. With a middle mile project the larger the service area crossed with the application the more difficult it is to avoid any overlaps with existing service providers. There will undoubtedly be some and it's unavoidable.
The issue is that incumbents who have locally built out sections of their franchise area do not want to "enable" new competitors by allowing them access to their raw fiber assets. Also, new middle mile providers do NOT want to be denied access to entire spans because of short / long term difficulties in dealing with local incumbents-nor should they have too.
So to some extent, areas must be supplemented with new Fiber under/over lash even though existing incumbents may have small patches fiber in an area. True facilities based middle mile service providers need to have full, seamless, unrestricted fiber continuity between points A and points B. They cannot be caught up with all the short and long-term problems of dealing with the neighbors on IRU's ( Irrevocable rights of use) of fiber assets that "may or may not" be available, depending on their mood.
2. Economic Development. Should RUS and/or NTIA allocate a portion of the remaining funds available under the BIP and BTOP programs to promote a regional economic development approach to broadband deployment? This option would focus the Federal broadband investment on communities that have worked together on a regional basis to develop an economic development plan. It would encompass a strategy for broadband deployment, and would link how various economic sectors benefit from broadband opportunities. Such a regional approach would seek to ensure that communities have the “buy-in,” and the capacity, and the long-term vision to maximize the benefits of broadband deployment. Using this option, NTIA and RUS could target funding toward both the short term stimulus of project construction and the region's longer term development of sustainable growth and quality jobs. For instance, rather than look at broadband investments in both rural and urban communities as stand-alone actions, should RUS and NTIA seek applications for projects that would systematically link broadband deployment to a variety of complementary economic actions, such as workforce training or entrepreneurial development, through targeted regional economic development strategic plans? Should funds be targeted toward areas, either urban or rural, with innovative economic strategies, or those suffering exceptional economic hardship? Should states or regions with high unemployment rates be specifically targeted for funding? 

Per Christine Tansits-Economic Development-City of Scranton:"The main goal of the Act is to stimulate the economy and create jobs. Broadband mapping is not complete.  To me that’s “Putting the cart before the horse”, but be that as it may, I don’t think it fair for the applicants to carry the burden of the expense and time to do what should have already been done.  I think there’s too much haste in this on the part of the Govt.  Leaving so much of the mapping guesswork to applicants creates room for error, since we don’t know the qualifications of all the applicants. 

I think their goal must be to strengthen the middle-mile to obtain the end-mile objectives, and their MASSIVE undertaking is leaving room for error or exclusion, by spreading key issues too thin. NTIA & RUS should seek a synergistic “flow” of the backbone which in itself, will further the opportunity to achieve the Act’s main objectives."
My comments: If one seeks "regional" development and a specific factor of the region is "lack of broadband" than certainly middle-mile approach may be required to solve the issue. Communities that come together in a different regions and join forces to address a specific need should be recognize as their citizens supply the end users funds needed to substantiate the investment.

As both very rural and very urban communities can equally share common characteristics of unemployment and the linking of the two to provide among other things, job-training and entrepreneurial development is important. But the NTIA and RUS should not seek applications that link just these concepts.  
I believe a factor that's just as important is the improved access to the current job market that broadband can provide. Part of a strong regional economic development plan should be to enable those who are unemployed in the region with the absolute fastest and inexpensive tools to look for work.

Faster Broadband throughput enables the determined unemployed users to search for more job opportunities, communicate faster with more prospective employers and increase the chances to find some level of immediate employment with typical "brick and mortar" jobs.
Also, faster Broadband throughput can enable unemployed users to take advantage of regional job opportunities that are beyond realistic day to day commuting distance. Those with powerful remote access can more easily become part of the new growing "virtual" home office work force.  

One can argue that having the absolute best tools to obtain immediate income through employment through the application existing skills is more important than the longer term process of job re-training and entrepreneurial development. Make no mistake job training is extremely important, it's just somewhat time consuming. 

So what about regional areas that have already received funds and spent time on specific job training  for their workforce but still lack the broadband infrastructure to draw in the types of Brick and Mortar business OR virtual jobs they were trained for in the first place? Case in point the Pennsylvania "Wall Street West initiative. 
The Federal government to date has spent about 15 Million dollar on job training for the local work force has now been trained. However, no money was spent on the actual design and deployment of the high speed optical facilities necessary to enable the large Investment banks and IT companies to work there. This deployment of facilities was left to the large carries who because of many reasons have not built out the optical facilities for the region.

Some major Telecom Carriers do not want to invest more funds in the state of Pennsylvania because of their current financial issues or because of current  political ones with the state. 
Other carriers have profited greatly over the years by NOT having direct connections between the Scranton area and the New York market place because the longer traffic route has provided a path to leverage antiquated toll tariffs, it's made them more money by NOT having these lines.
Additionally, most of larger Telecom companies do not want to bear the financial scrutiny associated with taking the governments money or the compliancy needed regarding "open access" and they do not wish to employ some of the newer design/engineering techniques that depart from the Bell "legacy" way of doing business. So what to do now?

This leaves the task to new smaller dynamic companies who have experienced  leadership that's proven, creative, and extremely driven/determined. They will and should be left deliver the dream held by many bold visionary political leaders , the dream that the big telecom companies have completely failed to deliver.

These new companies will bear the burden of 100% financial scrutiny and open access. Also, they will apply the lessons of what they have learned to win on the biggest stages of the big Telco's, without hesitation to accomplish the task at hand. 

15 million has been spent on job training for regional jobs around Scranton that do not exist and will NEVER exist until the fiber infrastructure is put in. 

For a "Wall Street West" to blossom now in Pennsylvania I will argue that it will take dedicated and absolutely tenacious efforts of a Pennsylvanian who has successfully lived through and learned from first hand, the very real, hard lessons of New York style telecom in the Financial district and the toughest / most demanding Investments Banks and tenacious people who compete there.     
It's time to get this done, now. Not just for Scranton but for the benefit of all the residents that live in the very important key tri-state region, the North East and New England.  

My company ACRT Broad Band and its team can and will do this now with the help of the federal government. The solutions we have are very real, innovative and developed from time tested experience. Also, they are  in line with every goal of the NTIA and RUS has from a greater regional perspective down to an individual residential level. 

3. Targeted Populations. Should RUS and NTIA allocate a portion of the remaining funds to specific population groups?  
Although the targeted approach is certainly appreciated but the concern should be at this point to get the remaining money out to as many different diverse entities as possible vs. just a select few.  Hence, the emphasis should be placed on strategic middle mile spans that address the needs of the many vs. the concern of the few.
 
For example, should the agencies revise elements of the BIP and BTOP programs to ensure that tribal entities, or entities proposing to serve tribal lands, have sufficient resources to provide these historically unserved and underserved areas with access to broadband service?
 

There are many groups, entities and geographic areas that have been historically unserved and underserved such as the rural areas outside the Metropolitan areas. I wouldn't and could not put the needs of tribal areas over some of those other depressed populations. 
 

Similarly, should public housing authorities be specifically targeted for funding as entities serving low-income populations that have traditionally been unserved or underserved by broadband service? 

Certainly serving large pools/groups of population should be key as the last amounts of money are rolled out. Housing Authorities are but just one of the groups or pools that may require the service.

 

How can funds for Public Computer Centers and Sustainable Broadband Adoption projects be targeted to increase broadband access and use among vulnerable populations? 

 

The key problem is that vulnerable populations may not be able to afford actual computer equipment and the typical monthly cost of broadband cable/DSL facilities. The common available access to both the equipment and service provided by Public Computer Centers can certainly help from these populations utilize Broadband services more frequently and adopt it as tool to improve their everyday lives. 

 

Should NTIA shift more BTOP funds into public computer centers than is required by the Recovery Act? 

 

Just the opposite. At this stage I believe the rather than shift more funds to one specific group (like public computer centers) or another the emphasis should be on providing service to many varied groups of population segments-hence large middle-mile facilities with built in last mile components should be favored.  

 

In what ways would this type of targeted allocation of funding resources best be accomplished under the statutory requirements of each program? 
 

As guidelines have been set concerning this mix of the type of projects to be funded where regional middle mile facilities demonstrate value to the other more localized projects. Available funding within the budgets of more localized projects should be shifted into more regionalized middle mile concepts-to therefore enable the localized projects. 
 

Should libraries be targeted as sites for public computer access, and if so, how would BTOP funding interact with e-Rate funding provided through the Schools and Libraries program? 

 

4. Other Changes. To the extent that we do target the funds to a particular type of project or funding proposal, how if at all, should we modify our evaluation criteria? 

 

In terms of evaluation criteria I believe that middle mile facilities should be evaluated from a design perspective first-by a trained and experienced engineer. Three expert grant reviewer may review the applications and based on small lapses may not provide the information to the engineer. Excellent designs could be disregarded based on slight lapses of the grant application. If so, the applicant should be invited to fill any lapses-especially if they are a New Entity. As grant writing and design/engineering are quite separate disciplines varying skill sets may exist with some applicants.  
 

How 7 should we modify the application to accommodate these types of targeted funding proposals? 

If the target is middle mile facilities that reach the masses I would think that more technical information should be asked on the application, if in fact that is what's intended to be targeted.

For example, should any steps be undertaken to adjust applications for satellite systems that provide nationwide service, but are primarily intended to provide access in remote areas and other places not served by landline or wireless systems 

The only adjust that I could recommend in regard to Satellite application is that they be limited in funding vs. extended. Satellite systems today are an almost universal way to extend near broadband deployment to large groups of rural, underserved and unserved populations. However, today's technical definition of broadband will certainly NOT be tomorrow's based on the technical implications of "Moore's Law".
According to Dr. Paul Fahey-Dean of Arts and Sciences-University of Scranton,  a version of Moore's law applies to any situation where the rate of growth of a quantity is proportional to the value of that quantity. The growth is exponential. " 
As Moore's law has accurately predicted the exponential growth associated with the "production side" of computers -more power and SPEED. It can also be applied to "demand side" of the equation for users who wish to remotely access the greater processor speed of the collection of computers/ servers we call the Internet. Faster speed equates to increased remote user appetite for it. Hence the relationship is quite linear.
The relationship is even more exact when consideration is given to how increased chip speeds effect the higher transport speeds of optical backbones which are the real "fabric" of the Internet. The impact and implication of Moore's law here is almost absolute.
So as both Optical backbone speeds and user appetite rises proportionately the big question's is how do we connect in a way that keeps scale given the prediction of Moore's Law? How do we connect exceeding hungry users with increasing fast optical backbones? 

There's is only one real way: we extend the very physical optical fabric that drives high-capacity transport backbone of the internet directly to the edge and to the end user and there's only one way to do that: via a direct fiber optic connection with the end user. This is known as FTTH (Fiber to the Home).
As new Internet /software applications continue to drive the demand for higher data speeds the intrinsic high-latency characteristics of satellite technology will NOT be what's needed to keep up. So why focus on deploying more of it? Those areas should be filled with more reliable, faster and scalable technology. We should be focus on deploying more FTTH.                                                                                              

The deployment of new lower latency high-bandwidth technologies are they way to keep up with tomorrows changing definition of Broadband as predicted by Moore's Law. Enabling more people today with leading edge broadband technology and deploying it at today's lower relative cost vs. tomorrows higher relative cost due to inflation is the way to serve the public for years to come. 
Are there any other mechanisms the agencies should be exploring to ensure remaining funds have the broadest benefit?                                                                                                                                                  
Yes, in terms of procedural "mechanism" proposals from round one that were not funded should be re-explored on the basis of initial concept by engineering personal vs. the granular details of the grant application itself. These grants may have had "broad benefits" that have been missed/overlooked due to the overwhelming flood of incoming applications.                                                                                                                      
How might the agencies best leverage existing broadband infrastructure to reach currently unserved and underserved areas?                                                                                                                                      
The question of leveraging existing broadband "infrastructure" is key. In this context broadband infrastructure would be existing POP's and hardened ingress/egress optical gateways. One of the best ways to leverage these assets is to use them in a new way. Connecting completely diverse Pops and facilities with new creative large scale middle-mile facilities that go through rural, unserved an underserved areas is a great way to do this. Also, if the middle-mile project has built in last mile distribution components such as FTTH for the signal of two completely diverse POPs and associated fiber systems it should prove to be very powerful in the overall analysis. This would mean from an design and engineering standpoint the facility would be extremely reliable which would be necessary to support so many users along its span.                                                                                                        
Are there practical means to ensure that subsidies are appropriately tailored to each business case? For example, should the agencies examine applicant cost and revenue estimates, and adjust the required match accordingly?                                                                                                                                 
They should. It should be based on many factors as mentioned in the previous responses. Certainly dynamic projects that have been designed and engineered to meet many needs should be handled with dynamic funding options as laid out by the NTIA/ RUS. I believe the additional questions that could be asked in regards to this subject are:                                                                                           1)Does the proposed facility utilize very diverse facilities and by design does this create something new in the process?                                                                                                                                      2)Does today's seeming large cost of rolling out the new facility actually save money when viewed from the perspective of tomorrows inflated dollars? 
3)Based on technology and expected increased demands of bandwidth what is the future anticipated use of the facilities in terms of scalable technology to meet increased bandwidth demand? 
4)When implemented what new role could the facilities play in regional coordination with exiting diverse infrastructure?
5)Does the existence of the project actually improve the performance of completely diverse elements of infrastructure and if so how? 
Could elements of an auction-like approach be developed for a particular class of applications or region? 
I am very familiar with "auctions" as they relate to telecom today and have successfully competed in many. My specific experience has been in dealing with extraordinarily demanding, detailed and time consuming electronic auctions of the Investment Banks.
These banks are the some of the heaviest users of bandwidth in the world. They  have a need for the highest bandwidth, most robustly designed optical circuits to transport absolutely massive amounts of financial data across the country and the world. This must be done quickly, securely and above all-dependably. There is absolutely no room for failure as this could account for the loss of millions, if not billions of dollars. There is no room for error in the auctions or the services being bid, none.
What the banks do is they "commoditize" the product and service they need in very an exact way. This type of auction establishes a specific product type say a point to point circuit (or "middle-mile facility) between points A and B at say X amount of optical speed (say 10G, OC192, OC48, OC12, OC3, etc, etc).
Many Telecom carriers then view the banks request electronically and submit their bid on a virtual trading platform (like "EOracle") for the exact service the bank is looking for. The process of many carriers bidding openly for the specific product the bank needs drives the price down, to a point. This works fine from a financial perspective but not so great from a design and engineering perspective.
Extremely time consuming and subjective engineering analysis are done by large, experienced groups of engineers at the bank to ensure the physical design-which translates into reliability, is done perfect on theses circuits before purchase.
As two optical circuits may be equally "priced" the physical design of the circuits may be quite different. In this the area I typically won many of my auctions against other vastly larger carriers for the services of the bank. New, creative and dynamic design techniques typically won the day and prevailed against those of legacy fractal geometry used to drive and protect legacy revenue's.
The problem I see in the auction process as it related to Federal grant are:
1) How do you boil down all the seemly unique characteristics of each projects raw data?
2) How do you or can you use that data to make one project equal with another or commoditize the projects?
3)How can you then make the competition between them fair?
Certainly dividing applications into a particular class and a particular region is a good start. But where do you go from there to achieve the absolutely exactness needed to do it fairly? Based on what I have seen a entire NOFA could be developed and issued just of the subject of auctions.
If so, how would the agencies implement such an approach in a manner that is practical within program constraints and timeliness?
Please see above.
B. Program Definitions. Section III of the NOFA describes several key definitions applicable to BIP and BTOP, such as "unserved area," "underserved area," and "broadband."9 These definitions were among the most commented upon aspects of the NOFA. 

9 Id. at 33108. 

10 Id. at 33109. 

For example, a number of applicants have suggested that the definitions of unserved and underserved are unclear and overly restrictive; that they kept many worthy projects, particularly those in urban areas, from being eligible for support; that there was insufficient time to conduct the surveys or market analyses needed to determine the status of a particular census block area; and that they discouraged applicants from leveraging private investment for infrastructure projects. In what ways should these definitions be revised?
The definition of unserved and underserved seems rather stringent in categorizing  those who do and do not have "broadband". Let's keep in mind that like any other technology the very definition of "broadband" is susceptible to the implications of MOORE'S law.
The NTIA/RUS definition of "broadband" and (it's associated minimum acceptable data speeds) should be regarded as a "moving target". Therefore the definition of who is "unserved" and "underserved" by this bandwidth parameter should certainly be fluid as well.
The only certainty regarding today's formal definition of "bandwidth, unserved / underserved" is that regardless of what people have now (in terms of data speed) and where they live, they will want, need and absolutely have to have MORE bandwidth in the immediate future.  That said, those definitions should flexible and updated routinely to keep pace with demand. If not today's "served" will be quickly regarded as unserved / underserved in the not too distant future.

In this light the true value of highly detailed, burdensome surveys of existing populations stressing their complete and "exact" and current broadband "status" should be reviewed. These "studies" as applied to the competitive grant process only shift the balance of power back to the larger entities because they have the available data and the new smaller entity's generally do not. 

Also, to use a "green" analogy: given the rapid growth trend here shouldn't the focus be on the health of the "forest" , not just the "individual" trees"? By my estimates, ALL of the tress will need more water very soon, not just some...and that's going to take some big pipes! 
So to stick with this "green" analogy: in terms of the vastness of some of these rural areas if the big gardeners will not make the trip out there and the local folks simply won't, then who will?.. and most importantly.. when? ...because it needs to be done...quickly!
 Underserved area means a proposed
funded service area, composed of one or
more contiguous census blocks 27
meeting certain criteria that measure the
availability of broadband service and
the level of advertised broadband
speeds. These criteria conform to the
two distinct components of the
Broadband Infrastructure category of
eligible projects-Last Mile and Middle
Mile. Specifically, a proposed funded
service area may qualify as underserved
for last mile projects if at least one of the
following factors is met, though the
presumption will be that more than one
factor is present: 1. No more than 50
percent of the households in the
proposed funded service area have
access to facilities-based, terrestrial
broadband service at greater than the
minimum broadband transmission
speed (set forth in the definition of
broadband above); 2. No fixed or mobile
broadband service provider advertises
broadband transmission speeds of at
least three megabits per second
(''mbps'') downstream in the proposed
funded service area; or 3. The rate of
broadband subscribership for the
proposed funded service area is 40
percent of households or less. A
proposed funded service area may
qualify as underserved for Middle Mile
projects if one interconnection point
terminates in a proposed funded service
area that qualifies as unserved or
underserved for Last Mile projects.
Unserved area means a proposed
funded service area, composed of one or
more contiguous census blocks, where
at least 90 percent of households in the
proposed funded service area lack
access to facilities-based, terrestrial
broadband service, either fixed or
mobile, at the minimum broadband
transmission speed (set forth in the
definition of broadband above). A
household has access to broadband
service if the household can readily
subscribe to that service upon request.
Should they be modified to include a specific factor relating to the affordability of broadband service or the socioeconomic makeup of a given defined service area, and, if so, how should such factors be measured?
As the price for broadband like any commodity is determined by the laws of supply and demand and the forces of competition, supplying a large amount of it to a given "area" would affect the price and therefore make it more available to financially hindered populations.
However, broadband delivery to the last mile is completely dependent on middle mile infrastructure that spans many different types of communities which have different  socio-economic make-up. So in targeting a defined service "area" we really must consider the implications to the entire surrounding area as it too can easily be enabled with last mile facilities as well.
So what's make the most sense? Large strips of areas which have good mix of diverse targeted groups which can all be enabled by new strategic middle-mile facilities with built in last mile components. These areas should be measured by the value of the entire region and its comprehensive mix of targets, not just one targeted area within the region.
In this approach additional definitions would apply such as underserved "region" and unserved "regions" vs. just area. Given the serious implications dropping millions of dollars into the "region" of which the targeted "area" exist the "regional" concept should be more defined.
Should the agencies adopt more objective and readily verifiable measures, and if so, what would they be?
Yes they should. Unserved and underserved at the most objective and readily definable measure means RURAL when reviewing the terrestrial bandwidth model. So, all rural populations are not necessarily unserved or underserved but certainly there is a direct and general correlation between low population density, distance outside major metropolitan areas and the speed of bandwidth.
How should satellite-based proposals be evaluated against these criteria?
As a guideline they can be used to determine areas more highly at risk of being unserved/underserved and where any technologies may be used to address common gaps. However, as satellite technologies are higher latency than terrestrial facilities they should not be used to address the long term broadband "health" of the area.

Additionally, as the infrastructure of rural areas is upgraded isn't the economic benefit intended one of "urban sprawl"? Getting companies to move their facilities into less expensive rural areas to take advantage of lower real-estate prices and strengthen urban economies is the idea. In this case "urban sprawl" is not a bad thing and will not happen with the installation of more satellite systems.
With respect to the definition of broadband, some stakeholders criticized the speed thresholds that were adopted and some argued that they were inadequate to support many advanced broadband applications, especially the needs of large institutional users.
Setting a definition that offers a minim threshold is important and the NTIA/RUS has done that. However, this particular "static" definition is related closely to two very dynamic subjects which can be related to Moore's law:
1)As a technical subject the power of processing chips is directly related to clusters of computers (the Internet) and the chip driven optical connections between them (backbone transport).
2)The nature of the human appetite. When you have something you like, you want allot more of it, quickly. In this light the demand to access these systems cannot be bottlenecked by any artificial measure no matter how it's defined. As these systems speed up so does the appetite of remote users to access it. Remote users will continue to look for ways to extend the power of the backbone of the internet directly to their finger tips-through fiber optics.
One can argue the lag time between the incorporation of brand new higher computers into the Internet is slower than the basic curve of Moore's Law. One can argue the retail consumers increased appetite to new fad technology trends  immediately increases bandwidth utilization past the boundaries of the curve. The exact nature of the curve is probably something in between-but it's certainly there.

The NTIA/RUS cannot limit the growth of speed of the systems that compose the of the Internet, they are continuing to get faster and more powerful. Therefore, the NTIA/RUS cannot reasonably by definition limit the acceptable appetite of its users to say 768/200 because they will want more and quickly, many already do. So the definition must be flexible and updated as demand increases.

The standards set by the NTIA/RUS regarding the establishing the minimum acceptable "appetite" for "typical users" cannot possibly apply to large institutional users. An extreme example would be that of the Large Investment banks of whom I am familiar. When the "appetite" is further heightened by the prospect of making or protecting of money there is no limit, nor can there be. 
At the very least the average users in one of these organization probably has twice the minimum appetite / need for bandwidth as a typical user for the standard definition. For some in the Banking world they may individually require 10 times the bandwidth established by the broadband guideline, just to do their jobs. That is why these companies have some of the most beautifully crafted, robust, hardened and almost infinitely powerful networks. Some of which rival even that of the Telecom carriers themselves.

Case in point just look at what's happen to the banks in the last 14 years. 1n 1995 many of the banks where still using 9.6 analog data circuits to connect the branches back to the hub sites. At the time dedicated 56k circuits were a huge leap both in the concept of bandwidth and going fully "digital". 
Today, small branch locations typically are connected by 1.54mb+connections back to clusters which then connect back to primary hub sites by 45 mb DS3's, or 155mb OC3's, or OC12's or OC48's or GIGE's or even 10 Gig's between them. Major primary "hub" data Center sites have systems capable of dispersing over 400 GIGE's of traffic. 
The evolution of processing chip has been fully harnessed by the large investments banks in the form of algorithmic trading models which are then driven across immensely powerful-low latency backbones to today's real and "virtual" trading floors.

Here the relationship between the production side (computers) and demand side (appetite for remote bandwidth) regarding Moore's law is a direct one and is utilized to do one thing, make money. The lower latency your bandwidth (and the more you have of it) equates to the more trades you can execute and the more money you can make, period. I do not believe there is a better example of how Moore's law is driving the subject of bandwidth in our modern economy.

According to Finas Perry-Vice President of Engineering -Citigroup, in regards to Moore's law  "The bank is very conservative on some elements of the law such as installing brand new (technical) hardware into the networks, these types of systems could be bench tested for years to make sure they are perfect. However, in terms of driving bandwidth over (hardened) systems Citigroup was the first to push for 10G products the carriers didn't even have, like 9 by 1 GIGE bundles. They were developed specifically for the needs of Citi and are now more of a standard offering to the other banks in the industry." Citigroup has been a leader in pushing the envelope for more bandwidth in the industry. 

Should the definition of broadband include a higher speed and should the speeds relate to the types of projects?
The definition should be set as a guideline of the minimum appetite for minimum individual residentially based demand with a built in variable for Moore's law. The speed should relate to the projects in the context of how many users they can support on an individual basis. Large pools of users can be supported by less cumulative bandwidth using the process of "oversubscription". 
Here  each individual user in a large pool may not need the minimum individual bandwidth guideline as set by the NTIA/ RUS because every user may not be downloading / up loading at the exact same time. So larger pools of users may need less overall proportionate bandwidth. This would not necessary apply for heavy business applications as referenced above for Investment Banking.    

Should the agencies incorporate actual speeds into the definition of broadband and forego using advertised speeds? 

Broadband means providing two-way

data transmission with advertised

speeds of at least 768 kilobits per

second (kbps) downstream and at least

200 kbps upstream to end users, or

providing sufficient capacity in a

middle mile project to support the

provision of broadband service to end

users.
As a rule agencies should "under promise and over deliver" as they advertise. Agencies should absolutely use the basic definition established by the NTIA / RUS and incorporate them relative to their proposals and the benefits they provide to end-users. Advertisers should caveat all "advertised speeds" to help account for the delta in advertised speeds and those achieved by actual users. 

This can be difficult however given the competitive nature of telecom, end users insatiable appetite for bandwidth and legacy platforms where legacy wire-line technologies don't always predictably follow the rules of line loss, resistance and bandwidth delivery. 
In wireless systems you also have the barriers of local geography that can greatly impede/slow down actual throughput to end users. In the case of satellite systems spatial orientation can be an issue regarding the higher latency associated with the technology and the delivery of broadband applications. So to summarize what agencies are advertising to end users is certainly not what end users always get when it's over legacy type technology platforms. 

Avoiding "buyer's remorse" and delivering what you advertised is key to avoiding immediate cancellation in the post installation, pre-agreement period. Approximately 70% of overall complaints immediately after the sale are in regards to actual speed deployed, this is significant in terms of time and money.. 

Before the customer hase "signed on the dotted line" as a company you have already spent allot of time, thousands of dollars on advertising, "selling" the services and paying technicians to go out and install it. To not be able to deliver what was promised because of limitations in the technology platform is a big waste for you and most importantly the customer.
FTTH is one of the only technology platforms that allows companies to "under promise and over deliver" services to the end user and avoid all the waste associated with "buyer's remorse". Here, line loss is so greatly limited that bandwidth delivery can easily be engineered, controlled and delivered. 
Advertised speeds can most reliably be reflected into actual "deployed speeds" for end users-almost 100% of the time. As an estimate, more deployment of FTTH could reduce 100% of post sales complaints in regards to the installation of unacceptable and non-advertised speeds. End user get what they were promised by advertisers and that's the goal! 
If so, how should actual speeds be reliably and consistently measured?
Certainly, a wide range of techniques that are used out in the field and at the central office level are applied to help with the quality control of delivery what's advertised and what's actually delivered to the customer. However, as mentioned  legacy wire-line topology is so sensitive to variations in distance, EMF, climate/moisture especially at the end user last mile level that the only real way to overcome it is to switch to a more reliable platform for the end user, and that's fiber.
The NOFA defines "remote area" as an unserved, rural area 50 miles from the limits of a non-rural area.10 The rural remote concept aims to address the prohibitive costs associated with broadband deployment in communities that are small in size and substantially distant from urban areas and their resources. The definition adopted in the NOFA was intended to ensure that the most isolated, highest-cost to serve, unserved communities could receive the benefit of up to 100 percent grant financing. The geographic factor upon which an area was determined to be eligible was its distance from a non-rural area; in this case, 50 miles. RUS heard from many interested parties, including members of Congress, on this definition. Many believed it was overly restrictive, thereby eliminating too many areas that were not 50 miles or more from a non-rural 8 area but were nonetheless a fair distance away and unserved. Comment is requested on the definition of remote area, as well as whether this concept should be a factor in determining award decisions. Should factors other than distance be considered, such as income levels, geographic barriers, and population densities?
I do not believe that as a basic definition the term "remote area" should be changed in concept.  The concept of rolling out grant funding to enable the construction of facilities to reach those 50 miles outside Metropolitan, to reach those who are most isolated, possibly highest cost to serve is a noble one to say the least. 
However, in the construction of these facilities one must consider that the pool of customers that a bridge is being built to has a very high appetite for the service and therefore would be willing to pay (something) for it. Additionally, telecom companies building projects of 50 miles are not typically designed to be single collapsed spurs or "bridges to know where". They design these types of large segments to not only service small pockets of end users but also to carry large volumes of their interoffice / backbone traffic-strategically.
Additionally, there certainly are areas within 50 miles from metropolitan areas that are unserved and underserved. These populations should not be discounted in their value on the basis of "distance". So to summarize, I would say that the best way to view the projects in regards to 100% grant funding is not necessarily on the distance they are from the metro but the overall value they provide to the region.     

As mentioned previously the best large-scale projects should be ones that cover the largest mix of diverse groups of varied socio-economic make up, varied geographies (mix of municipalities, counties and states), across generally rural, unserved or underserved populations that are strategic enough to their proximity to urban areas that infrastructure deployed there can assist in the optical rerouting of the urban areas and also cause an influx of physical real-estate development to those areas-still within commuting distance to the primary Metro facilities. 
C. Public Notice of Service Areas. Section VII.B of the NOFA allowed for existing broadband service providers to comment on the applicants‟ assertions that their proposed funded service areas are unserved or underserved.11 Some stakeholders have suggested that this rule may reduce incentives for applicants to participate in the BIP and BTOP programs because of the risk that their applications may be disqualified from funding on the basis of information submitted by existing broadband service providers that they have no means to substantiate or rebut. How should the public notice process be refined to address this concern?
The introduction of a new entity's that will directly compete for customers with the legacy phone or cable providers is one that incumbent (Phone and Cable) providers do NOT want. Even if the LEC / Cable company doesn't have facilities in a given area and there is no DIRECT competition between the two the introduction of a new company does increase the actual regional competition, which is a threat. 

This is especially true if the company to be introduced is a real next-gen facilities based provider such as one rolling out FTTH. Any threat to the revenue stream they are receiving or can receive from an area is extremely serious. Why? 
1) Over many years they have made investments to install some level of capitol for infrastructure in the area or the region recently and they need to pay for that. 
2) If they have not invested capital recently in an area they want to protect any revenue stream that originate there as its pure profit. 
3) Based on dramatic changes in technology as MOORE'S law is applied to the application of broadband new next gen infrastructure whose performance can dramatically eclipse that of nearby or current infrastructure is a dramatic threat to the "legacy" way of doing business. 
This is even compounded more by new  providers who plan to roll out completely diverse infrastructure which will not heavily rely (if at all) on wholesale facilities purchased from the incumbent. New infrastructure in a given area forces the incumbents to upgrade their facilities as well to keep pace. This can be difficult to justify in rural areas where limited potential customers exist. 
We are at a  pivotal point in history where some level of widespread use of the internet has been established. Backbone capability has been heightened to the nth degree by the use of fiber based technologies and this approach now needs to be fully mobilized and that connectivity rolled out to the edge and to the end user. 
Using slower techniques to enable the edge or end user may be cheaper over the short term. However, creating a local delivery model that's technically scalable to the backbone of the internet is the best way to ensure the long term financial sustainability and hedge against technical obsolescence-which is where the incumbents are.
They do not want to spend the money upgrading these rural areas, they don't want to take the governments money and have to bear the financial scrutiny and they do not want anyone else coming in and creating competition which would force them to upgrade their infrastructure plants.
Applicants are aware there is a risk of their applications being rejected for many, many reasons. Certainly facing the scrutiny of the incumbent provider is a major one. These Incumbent providers are goliaths that have built an empire off the revenue stream provided by these localities and they want to keep competition out. 
For the reasons stated above there is absolutely no reason they would want them in or near their legacy service areas. Additionally, the incumbents not only have the will to rebut any assertions made by the applicant they also have both the technical and legal means to do so. Many of these companies have built absolute empires from years of collecting the revenue stream that these areas produce. 
Only the end users can really voice the lapses in the incumbent service provider performance. It's their voice who should be heard and appreciated the most in this discussion. Not that of the Incumbent service provider who want to protect the status quo. 
Local governments, municipalities and townships should carry the most weight. The voice of Chambers of Commerce's in these regions should be heard and dutifully acknowledged as the assets deployed in there region can force change in bandwidth starved residential communities and business economies. 

Therefore, I believe that the best way to provide public notice is NOT through the Incumbent local providers but through true notice at the town, city and municipal level. These people want the new services and competition. The incumbents do not.

What alternative verification methods could be established that would be fair to the applicant and the entity questioning the applicant‟s service area? Should the public notice process be superseded where data becomes available through the State Broadband Data and Development Grant Program that may be used to verify unserved and underserved areas?
Verification in the form of letters of support from residents, business, municipalities and local Chamber of Commerce should be considered and evaluated with two assumptions. 
1) Undoubtedly, letters from residents or smaller entities may be riddled with the sentiments of folks who "hate" the large regional local phone or cable companies. Given that this is allowing the little guy that platform to poke a stick at the infinite larger 'big guy", individual people may line up to express the common sentiment that they hate "the phone company" or "local cable company". 
This sentiment may be shared by some very good reason and routed in fact. These large companies try to provide a somewhat technically complicated service for personal use, which is difficult. I believe a good analogy is that some of the incumbents are trying to routinely serve a grommet meal at the pace of a fast food restaurant to a very, hungry /starving customers. This is challenging!
2)Conversely, given that they do meet the challenge some of the time and that they have been serving the clientele for so long (and been making loads of money in many of the areas they serve) they have built some very strong political allies. That said, certain representatives for large groups may not come out to support new competitors in these areas, regardless of the services they bring or benefits they may provide to residents. Political alliances run deep.
Residents have the agenda of bringing in more competition to increase services choices and lower prices. Incumbent services providers have the agenda NOT to bring in competition to protect investments made in markets and limit ANY possible threat to their legacy revenue streams. So what should be used for most reliable verification? 
1)Broadband coverage and infrastructure mapping as dutifully supplied at the state, municipal and local level which has been developed on the basis of established commentary and complaints from local residence, 
2)Funding request from Incumbent carriers. Certainly in cases where they are willing to bear the scrutiny there must really be issues/problems with serving one area or another.

3) Architectural and engineering overviews. New, very subjective overviews and analysis of fiber mapping data can reveal additional gaps and provide new solutions to known "gaps". As many carriers have used the application of Bell "fractal geometry" to address the and protect the restrictive nature of legacy tariffs a fresh set of eyes can reveal problematic of years of application of this  approach and offer solutions to it.     

What type of information should be collected from the entity questioning the service area and what should be publicly disclosed?
If the incumbent challenges the applicants assertion that a proposed service area is underserved unserved they should provide:
1)The detailed engineering design and specification services provided in the given area 
2)They should also provide detailed list of all subscribers in that area using the service. 
3)They should provide direct commentary from those users that the services are sufficient for their use.
The list should be publically disclosed if the individuals have publically listed telephone numbers. I believe this threshold is reasonable and can easily be confirmed. Also, a detailed list of service providers in the area should be provided along with their service offering so that one can determine the true nature of competition that's going on in the area. 

I have noticed that in some rural areas where I am trying to compete there seems to be a "pack" between the legacy local phone companies and local cable company. Neither offers "triple play" which is odd compared to the more metropolitan areas where the major phone companies and cable companies go head to head to head to compete and drive value to consumers. 

Granted the funding process is about "broadband" and not about "triple-play" but there is a strong link between the two in terms of long term financial sustainability which is extremely important for these projects. If customers can get their broadband, phone and TV from one services provider, save money AND get better speed they certainly will do so. Offering multiple products that satisfy customers and help reduce customer "churn"  thus improving long term financial sustainability.
In these rural areas its seems neither legacy phone or cable provider wants to completely impede on the other's market  share in the community and thus compete "head to head". As today's technologies make these types of services easily accessible to Incumbents at the wholesale level is there any other reason why these packages aren't rolled out to end users in these rural areas? 

By not offering bundled "triple-play" packages the legacy incumbents are certainly protecting each other's revenue stream but this deliberate tactic also overcharges the end users as they are denied access to cost saving "bundled" packages options. 

This is an example where an area and it's residents could not only benefit from new diverse broadband platform such as FTTH in a technical way, but also from a financial perspective as these bundled packages can be cheaper and drive value for its residence. 
Rural residents should not be denied the value of service offerings because groups of incumbents have made "packs" to protect both their markets (and the ones nearby) to the price lowering forces of competition.

11 Id. at 33122. 

12 Id. at 33110. 

13 Id. at 33123. 

14 See, e.g., 15 C.F.R. §§ 14.32-37; 7 C.F.R. Part 3015. 

 

D. Interconnection and Nondiscrimination Requirements. Section V.C.2.c of the NOFA establishes the nondiscrimination and interconnection requirements.12 These requirements generated a substantial amount of debate among applicants and other stakeholders. Although RUS and NTIA are not inclined to make significant changes to the interconnection and nondiscrimination requirements, are any minor adjustments to these requirements necessary? 

 

I do not believe any "minor" adjustments can change the underlying sentiment which so many companies have an issue. Telecom is an ultracompetitive world where enabling the competition with that which we have so passionately designed and engineered can be very distasteful. Especially in the case where small newly formed companies must enable their much larger rivals. The rationalization that these solutions are brought to reality by the American taxpayer, for their benefit doesn't necessarily make the bitter pill any easier to swallow. 
However, the allure of promising wholesale revenue that can be obtained is very appealing but that's only if the larger entities can find a good use for the facilities. Typically, they do not want access to the local markets because if they did they would have deployed facilities there many years ago. What they may want however is to run their traffic through the area, this is key. Is there some strategic reason why these companies would want to do that as in the case of disaster recovery?
So understanding from the beginning that you will have to play by the rules regarding interconnection and open access and design these elements into the physical infrastructure topology (and the business) case is so important. This can make the pill quite less bitter to swallow indeed.  

In particular, should they continue to be applied to all types of infrastructure projects regardless of the nature of the entity? 

Yes it should.

 

Should the scope of the reasonable network management and managed services exceptions be modified, and if so, in what way? 

The assumption of "reasonable" network management is certainly appropriate for any entity handling the communication of the public especially that which is publically funded. I believe this framework to be correct. 

 

Is it necessary to clarify the term "interconnection" or the extent of the interconnection obligation? 
The more the term can be defined in the context of the process the less the government will be called to play referee in the future which could also save on time and extensive legal cost for all parties as well.

 

E. Sale of Project Assets. Section IX.C.2 of the NOFA generally prohibits the sale or lease of award-funded broadband facilities, unless the sale or lease meets certain conditions.13 Specifically, the agencies may approve a sale or lease if it is for adequate consideration, the purchaser agrees to fulfill the terms and conditions relating to the project, and either the applicant includes the proposed sale or lease in its application as part of its original request for grant funds or the agencies waive this provision for any sale or lease occurring after the tenth year from the date the grant, loan, or loan/grant award is issued. Some stakeholders have suggested that this rule is overly restrictive and is a barrier to participation in BIP and BTOP. Should this section be revised to adopt a more flexible approach toward awarded mergers, consistent with USDA and DOC regulations, while still ensuring that awardees are not receiving unjust enrichment from the sale of award-funded assets for profit?14 9 

 

I think the overwhelming  answer that the NTIA and RUS will receive on this question is YES for the obvious reasons. There should be more flexibility regarding mergers and sales of broadband assets created out of the broadband facilities ARRA act. 
As these mergers many provide may certainly translate into improved services and less expensive service for end users. Additionally, as the financial status of some entities may change for the better or worse in this very dynamic industry and the government should allow companies to react very quickly on the basis of their balance sheets, complimentary business strategies and economies of scale that these companies can bring to end users. 
In terms of "enrichment" due to the sale of an asset created out of this ARRA this is a really good problem for the government to have, indeed. To think that the government could help fund a unique venture who strategic idea and business plan actually capitalizes on current gaps of service and meets a need in the marketplace so well that other companies wish to buy/ invest in the company, which then produces large volumes of money is evidence of the distinct beauty of American Capitalism. 
Only our government has been able to really master this roll and been able to both create and regulate new business ventures in a democratic system so successfully. This is why our style of government has been the envy of the world for countless generations.
The only way funds should be labeled "unjust" from the sale of an entity created out of the ARRA is if they are "ill-gotten-gains" which can be deduced by other areas of the law. 
Brilliant ideas, applied through extraordinary hard efforts should be rewarded and that's not unjust; it's the American way. Regardless of whether the government assisted with the initial conception funding or not. That's a part of the government's role and enrichment in this context is not unjust, it's the beauty of American Capitalism fostered by its parent the US Government. 

 F. Cost Effectiveness. How should NTIA and RUS assess the cost effectiveness or cost reasonableness of a particular project? For example, in the context of infrastructure projects, how should we consider whether the costs of deploying broadband facilities are excessive? 

 

To answer those questions I think more must be asked: 
1)Exactly what type of facilities are being deployed, who is doing the work and at what rates?

2)What's the predicted physical lifespan of those facilities? 
3)What are the uses of the facility over its lifespan? 
4)What effect does this deployment have to a specific geographic area both at a residential and business and even government institution/ homeland security level?

5)Can the facilities play some other type of dynamic role in the transport of intercarrier traffic during outage situations?

 

At its simplest level, the deployment of these infrastructure projects should enable small pockets of users. This singular purpose can be costly. Since money will be spent it should be done on new facilities that creatively address multiple proposes and if each purpose is given a value then the true value could be reflected in the scoring.

 

Infrastructure projects that then score highly on the basis of all "technical" criteria should then be viewed on the basis of overall cost for the project. Also, an important concept is what is the deployment cost of the project relative to its current and long term value relative to its deployment cost in today's money vs. tomorrows inflated dollars?
 

How does the project play into current investments already made in the area -such as work force job training for initiatives and is that money basically wasted if other are not spent, as in the case of the "Wall Street West" initiative?
 

What's the long term socioeconomic cost of not spending money on a project in an area/ entire region? Doesn't lack of addressing the established needs of an area or region where a common and known gaps exist equate to deliberately dooming an area/region to a slow economic starvation relative to its competitive surroundings?
Or said another way, how much will the area miss out on in terms of economic revenue because of lack of broadband infrastructure? In the case of Scranton it missed out on the initial deployment of several 300 million Data Centers for the investment banks.

 

Does abandoning previous initiatives to address the known problems in the area/ regions waste the previous skilled efforts of those in the State and Federal governments and the real money of the US taxpayer?  

 

All of these factors and more should be judged in weighing whether or not the infrastructure is a good investment for the US government to make.

In BTOP, one of the Project Benefits that NTIA considers is "cost effectiveness," when scoring an application. This is measured based on the ratio of the total cost of the project to households passed. 
The ratio total cost vs. households immediately past is a good entry surface level  indicator of the viability of the project. However in the case of certain types of strategic middle mile facilities they can not only enable service to people they have passed along their route they can also act as backbone facilities to transport the traffic of many millions more people, hundreds of miles away. This I believe is an important concept that should taken in consideration with the basic ratio.

However, such costs will necessarily vary based on the particular circumstances of a proposed project. For example, extremely rural companies typically have much higher construction costs than more densely populated ones. 
The notion that extremely rural companies/ areas are more costly to build in than densely populated I am not sure is true overall.
 

It's not true when viewed from the standpoint of laying facilities in an Metropolitan area where finding and building new conduits under congested streets (full of long forgotten infrastructure) is ultra time consuming and therefore very expensive.

 

It's not true of the many suburban areas where poles may be congested with heavy, antiquated copper facilities with no pole space for under lash. Or in suburban areas with primary underground utility facilities that require HDD (Horizontal Directional Drilling) which can be very time consuming and expensive as well.

So, as we make these relatively inexpensive per mile investments in the cheap cost of today's money (versus tomorrows inflated dollars) what we are doing is promoting an economic future for these areas on the benefits of what broadband can bring.

 

We are using Broadband infrastructure as the catalyst of Urban Sprawl (in best possible sense). That would be using these attractive assets to lure companies out to areas that are still commuter friendly back to the metro but have much lower real-estate prices to take advantage of. On a cost per mile basis bringing new facilities to rural and extremely rural areas is absolutely the most bang for the governments buck.

Also, geographic areas that experience extreme weather or are characterized by difficult terrain will dictate higher per household costs.
Geographic areas that are characterized by extreme weather or difficult terrain may have LOWER cost than those of more moderate and less difficult terrain. In the case of areas prone to weather related regional flooding this circumstance could force construction of a more resilient and less expensive aerial solution vs. an underground one. The same could be said for one that has challenging terrain in which bedrock could again force the deployment of cheaper aerial solution. It's all relative.  

Similarly, the technology that is chosen to provide the service (e.g., fiber vs. wireless) would influence the costs. 
Yes it would, both long term and short term. Let's look at wireless technology for a moment. In a wireless last mile distribution network at least one last mile distribution tower connects back to fiber based facility. 
So wireless last-mile solutions are fed by fiber middle-mile solutions. Sometimes it's only a little fiber, sometimes it's allot. This would depend on how reliable they want the wireless solution to be. The more diversely fiber fed the wireless solution is, the more reliable it is. The reliability of wireless is a key problem with the technology as it can be sensitive to inclement weather as well as local geography.

As many wireless solutions are so interdependent on fiber based middle-mile facilities between their towers why not just extend the benefit of fiber optics directly to the end users via last mile fiber connectivity?

A deployment of a typical fiber based last mile solution versus a wireless based last mile can certainly represent a different in cost for a region. However, creative  middle-mile fiber facilities that have built in last mile components may offer the best overall benefit-per-cost ratio for a region. 
Also, wireless technology cannot provide the same security that fiber can. Many people want and many companies need high levels of security such as those with fiber based solutions. The physical elements of fiber make signal interception extremely difficult. This physical element also makes fiber extremely resistant against other external forces like changing weather conditions when compared to wireless solutions.

 

Wireless solution cannot provide some of the current demand of today's residential or business users. Nor can they scale quickly and easily meet the needs of the future.   

According to Derek Slater-Policy head at Google and co author of an article entitled "Homes with Tails or Moore's law for Bandwidth" -"Bandwidth will be so important in the future that the concept of a home actually owning the fiber lines that come in from the local POP is one that will become more common place and it's actually happening today in some parts of the country."

And finally, smaller companies as measured by subscriber count would necessarily have a higher cost per subscriber than larger companies. 
The notion that smaller companies as measured by subscriber count would necessarily have a higher cost per subscriber ratio than larger companies is also not necessarily true: 

As we are talking about technical services delivered by technology platforms that are directly related to MOORE'S law. New smaller, more nimble companies through the deployment of newer, much better and cheaper technology may have far less cost per subscriber expense than some larger companies. These larger companies have the incentive to continue to use less efficient antiquated and more costly systems and avoid the large scale expenses incurred by "fork lift" replacement. 
 

How should the agencies take these various factors into consideration when evaluating broadband infrastructure projects? 
The projects should be evaluated from a high level, from every angle with long term thinking in mind. 
1)How the project addresses the specific needs of one particular group is important, but not as important as what it does for a region. 

2)How a project addresses the needs of a region in one state is not as important as what it does for a group of states.

3)How a project addresses the needs of a group of States is not as important as what it does for the entire region and the country.

These projects should be able to clearly demonstrated not just how they benefit the "few" in terms of one group or another, one area or another, one region or another, or even one state or another. The ideal project should be able to clearly demonstrate how it can benefit the "many" as in how it helps the millions of people who gave their hard earned federal tax dollars to fund these projects-what do the "many" get?
G. Other. What other substantive changes to the NOFA should RUS and NTIA consider that would encourage applicant participation, enhance the programs, and satisfy the goals of the Recovery Act? 
The Federal Government should be applauded for its efforts to fulfill the noble cause of extending Broadband to all its residents. My suggestions would be to improve the "framework" of the competition, not necessarily the NOFA. There seems to be some competitive wrinkles between the States and small business, the States and other States and other States and out of state small business in regards to competing for these Federal funds as will be distributed by the NTIA/RUS. My suggestions are: 

1) Creating separate pools of federal money so the States and business are not vying for the exact same money out of the same pool of funds. How can any new entity, small business or even large company compete at the same level with the virtually unlimited resources of the State, they cannot. The States dutifully have their own agenda regarding their projects and some other projects may or may not fall within that agenda "profile".

2) An intermediate step (or several) should be created for new entities to assure they can participate in the grant application process. As these new entities represent small business which are a tremendous driver of new jobs in our economy they should be given additional TLC to assure the checks and balances of the grant process are met.

Here, an additional step would have been very helpful regarding my RNEWB project. After I was kindly alerted by the State that my project was not on the NTIA/RUS website I did contact the NTIA/RUS regarding the application. They dutifully put it through the "waiver" process and according to the state it was finally added to the website- after the states review period. I was specifically told by the State that "if my project was on the "website" during the duration that they were picking projects that my project would have been added to the "state list". An additional check list "step" via email from the NTIA/ RUS may have really helped to speed things along. Here, something like you are missing "blank, or need blank", please respond in the next 24hrs or your application will not be advanced for further review. This would have been quite helpful.
Additionally, I have received no formal feedback on the DL portion of the project which was also submitted. I know the information on the DL portion was consistent with my original RFI response of 4/12/09 and therefore does not represent a "material revision" and should have been accepted along with the RNEWB project. 

3) Projects that have federal implications (cross state borders) should be looked and judged at the Federal level. These projects may not fit into the profile of the States project profile agenda where the business is locally incorporated, or even other states where the facility goes through and therefore may not be added to the "state list', or any "state list" for that matter. 

The States are aggressively competing against one another for these federal funds. They seem to have some issue backing projects by companies from other states that go through their territory, I am not sure why. So interstate projects that address the needs of many states may need to be viewed from a federal perspective. 
III. Status 
Interested parties are invited to submit written comments. Written comments that exceed five pages should include a one-page executive summary. Submissions containing ten (10) or more pages of text must include a table of contents and an executive summary. Interested parties are encouraged to file comments electronically via e-mail to broadbandrfi@ntia.doc.gov. Parties submitting documents containing ten (10) or more pages are strongly encouraged to submit them electronically. Comments provided via e-mail may be submitted in one or more of the formats specified below. Comments must be received by [insert 14 days after publication in the Federal Register] at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time. 

Paper comments should be sent to: Broadband Initiatives Program, Rural Utilities Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Stop 1599, Washington, DC 20250, and Broadband Technology Opportunities Program, National Telecommunications and Information Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce, HCHB Room 4887, 1401 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20230. Please note that all material sent via the U.S. Postal Service (including „„Overnight‟‟ or „„Express Mail‟‟) is subject to delivery delays of up to two weeks due to mail security procedures. All written comments received will be posted at http://www.ntia.doc.gov/broadbandgrants/commentsround2.cfm. Paper submissions should also include a CD or DVD in HTML, ASCII, or Word format (please specify version). CDs or DVDs should be labeled with the name and organizational affiliation of the filer, and the name of the word processing program used to create the document. 

Dated: November 9, 2009 

/Signed/ 10 

Jonathan S. Adelstein, 
Administrator, Rural Utilities Service 
/Signed/ 
Lawrence E. Strickling, 
Assistant Secretary for Communications and Information
Closing Statement:

ACRT Broad Band is a new small entity. However, the RNEWB-DL project represents an evolution of Fiber Optic Architectural design fostered by eight years of real, first hand disaster recovery experience in New York dealing with the some of the biggest, most demanding Investment Banks and Insurance companies in the world. There is nothing small (or insignificant) about the design of RNEWB-DL or the engineering ramifications it has for the North East and New England. It's very real, as is the fourteen years of proven experience ACRT Broadband leadership brings to the project. I would sincerely hope again that it be taken more seriously in Round Two and again, very respectfully ask the NTIA / RUS for any and all assistance to bring this project into reality. 
 
Michael R Kunde,
President and CEO-ACRT Broad Band

cc
Don Siegel,
President- International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW)
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